OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER P.W.D. DN. SIKANDRA (DAUSA)
No. 2857 Date :- 25.01.2022

District Forest officer,
Dausa.

Sub :- Diversion of 0.99 hac. of forest land infavour Public Work Department Sikandra
Dausa Rajasthan for “Construction of missing link road from Udaipura to
Todabheem Road.

Ref :- Querry raised by you on 16.01.2022 & reply submitted by UA on 25.01.2022.
Sir,

Kindly find enclosed herewith the reply submitted by UA on 25.01.2022 of querry raised by
you on 16.01.2022 for the diversion of 0.99 Hect. Of forest land in favour of PWD Dn. Sikandra for
futher necessary action.

Enclosures :-
Copy of reply submitted by UA (RSRDC)

P

Executive Engineer
PWD Division Sikandra
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